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Dear Sirs. 

For the process indicated in the reference, UNDP Venezuela will respond to requests for 
clarification made by interested bidders in the publicity phase. 

Pregunta No. 1: 

1. Could you please indicate us an article number of a reference product for item 23 
and 24 of Lot 1 ?   

Respuesta No. 1: 

In clarification No. 1 published on November 2, 2020, the specifications of these two 
items are expanded, see clarification 01. 

Pregunta No. 2: 

Regarding air transport: 

Some items of the goods need to be passively cooled and others belong to dangerous 
good categories for air transport. This would be easy to handle in a direct flight from 
Europe to CCS. But at present there are no regular direct flights from Europe to CCS and 
trans-loading in MIA is not an option for us.    

We cannot find secure connections for these chemical products via other airports in the 
region like Bogotá or Quito. Can we deliver FOB Frankfurt? Or Can we deliver CPT 
Mexiko? or Does UNDP have a logistics hub in Latin America where we could deliver to? 
Or Can we offer two partial deliveries?  One seafreight CFR to Venezuela and a smaller 
Airfreight to CPT Mexiko?   

Are there other options which you can offer? Shall we quote in the bid FOB Frankfurt and 
together we check out the best transport routing for the goods later?    

Respuesta No. 2: 

In accordance with the provisions of the Invitation to Tender Document 
ITB/084/MINEC/2020, on page 28, section 5B Other Related Requirements, the incoterm 
requested and established for this tender is DAP MINEC Laboratorio de Detección de 
GMOs, located km . 0 via Ocumare on the Gold Coast, El Limón, Aragua state. 

Other incoterm options will not be considered. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Procurement Unit 
UNDP Venezuela 


